

February report of FACT committee

The FA Committee on teaching (FACT) hasn't met yet, but here are the topics we plan to discuss this semester:

February- Differential workload (will invite David Moon)/ Digital accessibility (Dave Anderson)

March- Uniform for syllabi additions (From Regina)/ online system? TAAP?

April-micro credentials (Janice Thorp)/ releasing grades all on one day? (Registrar)